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- Nivitha (LKK Auto)

From: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 4:54 PM

To: suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg: 'SUR" ‘assignments’

Cc: LEE KATIE

Subject: RE: Accident vehicle between our insured SLA8361H and your insured SKM8697M
on 28/12/2017

Attachments: SAS52333445 zip

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Shiau Chan,

Please arrange to conduct the survey at 1st Autoworks Pte Ltd.
Password for attachment: uoil23

Thank You,

Warmest Regards

Jenny Lew

Claims Departmani

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #28-01 Spri gleaf Tower, Singapore 079905

Main = {B5; £222 7733 | DID » (65 G490 o375 7 386 Emall « EnnylewiEuo com

UOB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

neither UOB nar any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB or any entity in the UOB Group

From: Suhaimi [mailto:suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 4:53 PM

To: LEW JENNY <jennylew@uoi.com.sg>

Cc: LEE KATIE <katielee @uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Accident vehicle between our insured SLA8361H and your insured SKM8697M on 28/12/2017

Hi Jenny,
We are agreeable to your propasal of appointing LKK auto Consultants as the single joint expert for this accident casea,

Thanks & Regards

Suhaimi Ong
Service Executive
Ist Autoworks Ple Lid

23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4,



#0d-01 (South Wing!l
S'pore 415933
Tel : 6844 1985

Fax ; 6844 5185

From: "LEW JENNY" <jennylew@ugi.com.sq>

Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 4:50 PM

To: "suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sq" <suhaimi@firstautowarks.com.sa>

Cc: "LEE KATIE" <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: RE: Accident vehicle between our insured SLAB361H and your insured SKM8697M on 28/12/2017

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Ong,
We refer to your email dated 4.1.2018.

Pursuant to the amended Pre-action Protocol for Non-Injury Motor Accident (MIMA), we enclose a list of our
Surveyors, for your attention.

In this case, we propose to appoint M/s LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Please revert to the undersigned within two (2) working days whether you have any objections to the

appointment of any of our Surveyors, failing which we shall proceed to carry out the survey of your client’s
vehicle by our appointed Surveyors.

Please forward us a copy of the estimated cost of repair.
We reserve all our rights in this matter.

Varmest Regards
Jenny Lew

Laims Lepartment

United Overseas Insurance Limited

3 Anson Road, #268-01 Spnngieal Towe

Main = {85) B222

3 | DID » (65) 6490 9326 | Fax « (55) 5327 3869 | Email » |ennviewiug con

UoEB EMAIL DISCLAIMER

Any person receiving this email and any attachment(s) contained, shall treat the information as confidential and not misuse, copy,
disclose, distribute or retain the information in any way that amounts to a breach of confidentiality. If you are not the intended
recipient, please delete all copies of this email from your computer system, As the integrity of this message cannot be guaranteed,
neither UOB nor any entity in the UOB Group shall be responsible for the contents. Any opinion in this email may not necessarily
represent the opinion of UOB ar any entity in the UOB Group.

From: Suhaimi [mailto:suhaimi@firstautoworks.com.sg)

Sent: Thursday, 4 January, 2018 2:18 PM

To: LEE KATIE <katielee@uoi.com.sg>

Subject: Accident vehicle between our insured SLAB361H and your insured SKM86397M on 28/12/2017

Dear Sirs,

Re : Surveyors

We are instructed by our client(s) to put you on notice of the accident in which our clients' vehicle was involved in.



Ve are giving you 2 days notice that our clients’ vehicle is in our workshop at this time and would require your appointed surveyor
to attend at our workshop to conduct a survey prior to our commencement of repairs of our client(s) vehicle,

We look forward in having a direct settlement and request that the following named surveyor will not be attending to this survey
due o finalization/processing of the claims after finalization not done promptly on the above said vehicle.

1)

2)

3)

Take Motice : This notification is not an affirmation of your appointed surveyor's report neither does it imply that our client(s) are
agreeable to your surveyor's assessment of the quantum for the repairs. For the avoidance of all doubt, we have been instructed
by our client(s) that an independent surveyor shall be appointed for the survey of the repairs required ta our client(s) vehicle.

Please note that this notification does not in any way prejudice our client(s) rights nor shall it be deemed as a waiver of any of their
rights, as such our client{s) rights are expressly reserved,

Thanks & Regords

Suhaimi Ong

Service Executive

st Autoworks Pre Lid
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4,
#04-01 {South Wing)
S'pore 415933

Tel : 6844 1983

Fax : 6844 5185
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave f #01-25 Paya Ubi Indusfrial Park, Singapare 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD

3 ANSON ROAD #28-01
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079909

Ref : CS/UCIE000307/Atd3

Date: 05-01-2018

ARV

Code: WOIZ2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKM 8697M Veh. Inspected SLA 8361H
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From JENNY (UOI) Assign Date 05/01/2018
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer 2 Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/12/2017 Inspection Date 05/01/2018
Survey held at 15T AUTOWORKS PTE LTD
23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4
#04-01 (SOUNTH WING)
SINGAPORE 415833
5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS,




MAUG1B000227 | Auto Geernacy Pl Lid - HQ Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting
EMIRVENTE £ THEE (O U218 11:2) Actual e-Filling Submission Date & Time: 02/01/2018 11:51

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please raport correctly the detals of the accident io spaed up the claims process,

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorisad Driver. .
1. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possibie. Ay wilful misrepresantation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies 1o
repudiate policy ability. . .

4, The lssue and acceptanca of this Form by Insurance companies i not an admission of palicy liability on the part of the insuranca companias.,

LB l_n‘!faisa Mmmgmmmmmammmmum.

6. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GIA Records Managamant Centra astahlis_hed by tha Gaparal Insurance Association of
Singapore{GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a foe be made avallable upon application by interestad parlias,

7. By the lodgemant of this report bo the insurers, you hersby consant to tha archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made avallable
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 02/01/2018 11:28
Date Of Accident 2B8/12/2017 18:30
Exact Location Of Accident NEWTON FLYOVER
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
Yehicle Registration Mumber SLAB361H
insurad/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner ALPINE CAR RENTAL PTE LTD
Co Reg Mo 1898003483E
Email Address NOEMAIL
Mobile Phone Mo
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-B5113043
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer TOYOTA
Model COROLLA ALTIS-1.6 CLASSIC CVT (A)
E:.::Lr:m:br which vehicle was being used al |, oo | o
Ara you claiming under your own insurance policy NO
for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action lo ba laken THIRD PARTY
Vehicle Categary PRIVATE HIRE
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHEMSIVE
Fleet Policy YES
Policy Mumber 5083613878
Cover Note Number
Driver
Mame of Driver YUEN KOK CHEE THOMAS
NRIC Mo 511573440
Date Of Birth 06/08/1956
Occupation OUTDOOR
Data Of Driving Pass 29/0B/1979
Driving Experience 38 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
Gender MALE
Mabile Number (LOCAL) +65-B4811048
Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Address THOMASANUGUSTUSWILLY @GMAIL, COM

Fage 1 of 24



Address

Postcode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Campany

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Wehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Mumber of vehicles involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulanca?

Was any other material or property damaged?

I have been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
FPassanger 1

Passengar 2

Passenger 3

Passenger 4

Detalls of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police?
If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Police Station Name
Police Station Address

Police Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?

If Yes, against whom?

Circumstances of Accldent

SEE POLICE REPORT ATTACHED
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

554 BEDOK NORTH ST 3

460554
NO
OTHER - HIRER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

MO

YES
NO
YES
MO
5

NAME: V JAMALUDIN
GENDER: : MALE

MAME:  JUMAIDAH
GENDER: : FEMALE

NAME: : TODDLE
GENDER: : MALE

MAME: : TODDLE 2
GENDER;: ! MALE
YES

GEYLANG SERAI NEIGHBOURHOOD POLICE POST

ROAD: BLK 111 ALJUNIED CRESCENT #01-102 , POSTCODE: 380111 .
COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

TEL NO: 1800-7459990 - FAX NO: 67455673
NO

YES
NO
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number

SIVATRX

Page 2 of 24



Vehicle Make/Madel/Colour

Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver CHUA MUI HIA
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number
Address
Postcoda
Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage
Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Registration Number SKMBEOTM
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour CHAN KONG FAI
Datails Of Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver
MRIC/Passport Mumber
Contact Number
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage
MNo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
Vehicle Registration Number SLFB801D
Vehicle Make/Model/Colaur
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Name of Driver SERENE CHAN
MRIC/Passport Number

Contact Number

Address

Posicode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

MName YUEN KOK CHEE THOMAS
Approximate Age

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?

Were seat belts worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 2

Name JAMALUDIN BIN KASMAN
Approximate Age

Page 3 of 24



Injuries Sustain
Injured person in which vehicle?
Were seat bells worn?

Was this injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address
Postcode

Page 4 of 24



SKETCH PLAN

IEPORTANT NOTICE

1 - Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2 - This Form must be completed by the Policyhol nd/or the Authorised Driver.

3 - Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4 - The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy lability on the part of the insurance

companies,
% - Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

& - The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance

Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties,

7 - By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of
the report being made available aforesaid.

& - Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

I understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{al My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore [“GIA") may/are permitted to collect, use,

disclose and/or process my personal data/personal information set out in this [form] and any other personal information
provided by me or passessed by my insurer (collectively the “Personal Information”) and disclose and transfer such
Personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident (all insurer(s) who have insured
vehicle(s) invalved in this accident shall be collectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the

Monetary Authority of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority (such as the police), for the purpose(s)
of :

(i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims;

(i) investigating the accident and/or my claims:
(iil) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding to any enquiries by me;

(iv} administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports or notices to me,
which could invelve disclosure of certain personal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packages); and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims.(collectively the
“Purposes”)

(b}  allinsurer(s) who have insured vehicle(s} involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my Personal Information far ane or more of the above Purpases: and

(c)

my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes.

(d)

my Personal Information will also be collected and used to compile claims histary for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims.

(e} the information so collected under (d} above may be shared / disclosed:

(i} toall insurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evaluating, investigating, controlling or managing fraud,
reghlators, law enforcement and government agencies as reasonahbly required for the purposes stated, or

o Vi

Polityhiolder's Signature Driver's Signature eporting Centra Personnel’s Signature
& Time: {If driver is not the policyholder) Name:

Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:
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Policyholder's Signature

Date & Time:

Driver's Signature

(If driver Is not the policyholder)

Date & Time:

Repdrting Centre Personnel’s Signature

me:
RIC/FIN No.:




) SINGAPORE
% POLICE FORCE

Police Station Of Crigin:
Geylang Serai NPP
111 Aljunied Crescent #01-102 SINGAPORE

380111

TV

CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-7458999

Any Pedestnan Inmlued Nf.':r

T/20171230/2102

2of5
Report No. T720171230/2102

_ Nn::- -:JfPedestnans Jn ured NIL.
\ 4 st

"CHAN KONG FAl

1 57607632D

Eﬁn?&rﬁ.-&‘rﬁnh e p’] -,r

H" L =-|,"! Trepia =i l-_
T C

Related Vehicle | SJV478X (Car) Contact No.| 96715620
Hospital/Clinic MNIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days ranted Medical Leave D i

Name SERENE CHAN LOO YONG IDNo. | S7202798A
Related Vehicle | SKMBB697M (Car) Contact No.| 96811016
| Hospital/Clinic |NIL Class of | Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
b Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Da S ranted Medical Leava I NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
=] -. : o T 'F' £ X W,* .fi i
Name JAMLUDIN BIN KASMAN ID No. 50157418C
Related Vehicle | SLA8361H (Car) Contact No.| 93844366
Hospital/Clinic | NIL N Class of | Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | Slight




AN SINGAPORE
J) POLICE FORCE AR

T/20171230/2102
Police Station Of Origin: Sata
Geylang Serai NPP Report No. T/20171230/2102
111 Aljunied Crescent #01-102 SINGAPORE
380111 CONTINUATION OF REPORT

Tel No: 1800-7459999

TPassenger e I e s g R e T TR i
Name ID No. | 51274884A
Related Vehicle | SLA8361H (Car) Contact No.| 91822627 i
Hospital/Clinic | NIL - Class of Class: NIL B
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date N
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
NIL Degree of Injury | NIL
e e e e
YUEN KOK CHEE THOMAS | ID No. S$1157344D
Related Vehicle | SLAB361H (Car) Contact No.| 84811048
Hospital/Clinic CHANGI GENERAL HOSPITAL Class of Class: 3
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date |
Date Treatment | 28/12/2017 Date Discharge | 28/12/2017
No. of Days granted Medical Leave Degree of Injug Slight
‘Driver: R R T e e S R B R R
Name CHUA MUI HIA ID No. S8716856E
Related Vehicle | SLF8801D (Car) Contact No.| 97733525
Hospital/Clinic NIL Class of Class: NIL
Driving Date of Expiry: NIL
Licence &
Expiry Date
Date Treatment | NIL Date Discharge | NIL
No. of Days granted Medical Leave | NIL Degree of Injury | NIL

Brief Details.

On 28 December 2017 at about 6.12pm, | picked up my passengers from ICA Building. | had a total of 4
passengers, two of them are toddlers. | then drove them to their requested destination to Block 489D
Choa Chu Kang Ave 5. | then drove along Bukit Timah Road. As | was driving along Bukit Timah Road
there was a traffic Jam at Newton Flyover. | then stop my vehicle as traffic had stop. As my vehicle was
stationary, on the descending part of Newton flyover, | saw through my rear view mirror that there was a
black vehicle coming from the rear of my vehicle. | saw that the said vehicle was not slowing down. The

black vehicle then hit onto the rear of my vehicle, causing my vehicle to shift forward and hit onto the
vehicle in front of me.

| then checked with my passengers if there were ok. My male passenger suffered a cut on his right eye. I
then went out of my vehicle to exchange particulars with the other drivers. There was a total of 4 vehicles



| POLICE FORCE LT

Tr2017123002102

Police Station Of Origin: 4of 5

Geylang Serai NPP Report No. T/20171230/2102
111 Aljunied Crescent #01-102 SINGAPORE

380111 CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-7458999

involved in the accident. My vehicle rear bumper and boot were dented badly. The front bumper and
bonnet were also dented badly. Only the Honda, which is the first vehicle has a in-car camera.



POLICE FORCE HRTHTRRRVRWHATHIR

T/120171230/2102

Police Station Of Origin: 5of5

Geylang Serai NPP Report No. T/20171230/2102
111 Aljunied Crescent #01-102 SINGAPORE
380111

CONTINUATION OF REPORT
Tel No: 1800-7459999

Sketch Plan

Informant is not able to provide sketch plan

%

i

IMPORTANT: Please attach a copy of your vehicle's Insurance Certificate to this report. If you don't have
the certificate with you now, please fax a copy to 65474885 stating the report number as reference.

Signature Of Officer Recording The Report: U;g Signature Of Informant: -
Sgt 2 MUHAMMAD HIDAYAT BIN ABD WAHAB f&’({v%
ey
Signature Of Interpreter: Date/Time:
Mot applicable 30122017 17:15
Officer In Charge Of Case: Classification Of Case:
TP/ AEIT/
Sl ANG Y1 TING, STEPHANIE
Contact No.: 65476414 I

A URBAPSREND

T
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1st Autoworks Pte Ltd
23 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #04-01 (South Wing) Singapore 415933

Repair Estimate

Date : 8/1/2018 Reference: SLAB361H
TOYOTA
COROLLA
Make: ALTIS
To Whom It May Concern i (i
Dear Sir,
RE: VEHICLE .:SLA8361H
CHASSIS NO.:MRO53REH104542095
ENGINE NO.:1ZRX539268
Name of insured .:Alpine Car Rental Pte Ltd
Date of accident.: 28/12/2017
We append hereunder the estimated cost of repairs to be carried out to the above vehicle.
Parts
No. Qty _ Part Description Price (SGD)
1 | 1 |Bonnet “Jeadtd § 1,050.00]~
2 | 1 |LH Bonnet Hinge 7,/ .. 5 75.00 |4
3 | 1 [RH Bonnet Hinge ' $ 75.00
4 | 1 |Bonnet Lock Mechanism " $ 145.00 |+
5 | 1 |[RHF Fender )< $ 795.00] “
6 | 1 |RHF Fender Liner < ~ $ 220.00 |
7 | 1 |LHF Fender 7 .- $  795.00
8 | 1 |LHF Fender Liner 7~ 5 220.00
9 | 1 |Front Bumper “Jei—¢ $ 485.00
Front Bumper Radiator |
10 | 1 |Grille with Chrome & , $ 620.00
11 | 1 [Front Bumper Lower Grille 4™~ ™ ¢ $  155.00
12 | 1 |RHF Bumper Bracket -« $ 75.00
13 | 1 |RHF Bumper Retainer ~ S 110.00
14 | 1 |LHF Bumper Bracket % { $ 75.00 |+
15 | 1 |LHF Bumper Retainer » $ 110.00 |-
16 | 1 |RHF Headlamp 2., . ( [ $ 850.00 | =
17 | 1 [LHF Headlamp ' $  850.00
18 | 1 |RHF Foglamp Cover L $ 70.00 |
19 | 1 |RHF Foglamp [ At b 355.00 |
20 | 1 |LHF Foglamp Cover | = $ 70.00 |
21 | 1 [LHF Foglamp 3 $ 355.00]|"
22 | 1 |Front Bumper Absorber %" $ 110.00] "
Front Bumper PR 2
23 | 1 |ReinforcementBar $  395.00
24 | 1 |Front Support Panel Assy ol l el $ 985.00




25 | 1 |Condensor e $ 1.475.00
26 | 1 |Radiator Sk $ 1,790.00
27 | 1 |Radiator Fan Cowling $ 255.00
28 | 1 |Radiator Fan Motor [ ~1 $  485.00
29 | 1 |Radiator Fan Blade B $ 165.00 ).
30 | 1 |Bootlid Te3ea $ 755.00 | -
31 | 1 |Toyota Emblem 5 60.00 |~
32 | 1 |Lettering Corolla 5 40.00 [
33 | 1 |Lettering Altis 3 40.00
34 | 1 [Rear Bootlid Chrome ¢~ $ 230.70 | =
35 | 1 |[Number Plate Lamp " ° $ 128.20 | -
36 | 1 |LHR Bootlid Lamp ", , . b 395.00 |+
37 | 1 |[RHR Bootlid Lamp | $  395.00
38 | 1 |LHR Bootlid Hinge 7 4. 4 $ 68.00
39 | 1 |RHR Bootlid Hinge | ~ $ 68.00 | -
40 | 1 [Bootlid Inner Trim A~ $ 320.00
41 | 1 |Bootlid Latch 7, - $  382.50
42 | 1 |Bootlid Striker ot #~ 3 55.00 |+
43 | 1 [LHR Fender (%, $ 1,095.00 |+
44 | 1 |RHR Fender - $ 1,095.00 |+
45 | 1 |LHR Fender Liner ¢/ 3 54.00 [~
46 | 1 |RHR Fender Liner /' p~ $ 54.00 | -
47 | 1 |LHR Taillamp trtc $ 385.00 |-
48 | 1 |RHR Taillamp .4 $ 385.00
49 | 1 |Rear Windscreen /¢ <~ $ 611.70 | *.
50 | 1 |[Rear Bumper ~ i l: *'~<J $  495.00 }
51 | 1 |LHR Bumper Reflector (7% $ 58.00 |+
52 | 1 |RHR Bumper Reflector | 5 58.00 |~
LHR Bumper Centre
53 | 1 |Bracket $ b
RHR Bumper Centre
54 | 1 |Bracket $ 63.00
55 | 1 |LHR Bumper Retainer 7. $  [120.00°}
56 | 1 |RHR Bumper Retainer | $ 120000
Rear Bumper L
57 | 1 |Reinforcement Bar o $ 422.00
58 | 1 |Rear End Panel "ot $ 590.00 | -
59 | 1 |Rear End Panel Trim /i < $  240.00 |
60 | 1 |LHR Fender Inner Trim %4 < $ 320.00
61 | 1 |RHR Fender Inner Trim T 14—« $  320.00]|1
Rear Spare Tyre F’anal
62 | 1 |Board 5 254.00
63 | 1 |Rear Spare Tyre F'anel T $  797.00
64 | 1 |Rear Exhaust Pipe L& $ 929.00
Parts Total: % 24,664.10
Less25%: § 6,166.03
Total: $  18,498.08
Labour
Labour Description
No Price (SGD




Front portion

To dismantle / renew the accident damaged portion,to panel

1 beating,reshape.siraighten,orientate and align repair /replacement parts. ($200] % 1,400:00
per day) ' i
2 Carry out spray painting on accident affected area ($200 per panel) 5 1,400.00 |
3 To d::scunnect wire harness of elec_trit‘.al cnm_punent io fac_ilitate g 30.00
= repairs,reconnect and check electrical function after repair
4 To remove and refit aircon condensor,vacuum refill and check air con gas 5 180.00
system
-] To remove and refix radiator and conduct pressure test 5 50.00
6 To refocus headlamp B 80.00
Rear portion
1 To d.isrnantle / renew the accildent damagel:'i pur‘tiun_,tn panel s 2 000.00
- beating,reshape,straighten,orientate and align repair /replacement parts. ‘
2 Carry out spray painting on accident affected area $ 1,600.00 |
3 To conduct anti rust of under carriage tuff coat $ 120.00-
4 To d@smnnect wire harness of elecltrical mmlponent to faclilitate g 30.00
b repairs,reconnect and check electrical function after repair
5 To remove and refix reverse sensor and conduct test 3 80.00°|
6 Conduct chasis alignment of vehicle $ 250.00
T To conduct transfer of parts from old bootlid to new bootlid ;] 80.001 |
a8 To conduct water leakage test after repairs of vehicle B 80.00
a To remove and replace exhaust pipe i 80.00
10 To remove and refit rear windscreen due to replacement of rear fender 5 150.00
Labour Total : $ 7,610.00
Others
Other Description
No. Qty Price (SGD)
Front portion
1 1 |Number plate with casement et $ 45.00
2 | 10 |Front bumper clip i 5 65.00-
3 | 10 |Bonnet insulator clip Pl 3 65.00
4 1 |Coolant Kba 3 12000
5 5 |Front support panel top garnish clip ~ AH0 Ale g 32 50
6 | 6 |Frontfender liner clip M Al $ 39.00
Rear portion
1 1 |Rear number plate pt pan g 45.00
2 10 |Bootlid Inner Trim Clips caion 5 65.00
3 10 |Rear bumper clip A $ 65.00-
4 6 |Rear fender liner clips o 3 39.00




5 6 |Rear end panel trim clip Mo 5 39007 ¢ &

6 1 |Rear end panel insulation seal Nt g 80.00-1 (=
7 1 |Rear floor panel insulation seal M pa 5 150.00 |

8 | 12 |Rear fender inner trimclip '+ AEL $ 7800 | ~7

9 Reverse sensor (2pcs) Py 3 280001 ~
10 | 2 |Rear exhaust mounting Mt Al 5 180.00 | 4

11 | 1 |Rear windscreen sealant M A $ 12000 | »

Other Total: $ 1,507.50

GRAND TOTAL: & 27,615.58

NB: THIS IS ONLY AN ESTIMATE AND SHOULD ADDITIONAL WORK BE FOUND NECESSARY TO BE CARRIED OUT IN THE

COURSE OF REPAIRS, EXTRA MATERIALS AND LABOUR COST WILL BE CHARGED ACCORDINGLY WHICH HOWEVER, YOU @
WILL BE INFORMED PRIOR TO ACTION TAKEN. PARTS PRICES ARE SUBJECT TO CHANGES. LAY
Yours faithfully i) _
"ITi-ﬂ: X
# " | |
Service Executive 5 d| o\vie |

Suhaimi Ong | .
HP : 8298 8933 Fax:6844 5185 |
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21 Kaki Bukit Ave 4, #04-01 {South Wing) Singapore 415933

A-J,nm Fincluchen

1st Autoworks Pte Ltd

TAX INVOICE
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LIMITED
31 ANSON ROAD, #25-01
SPRINGLEAF TOWER
SINGAPORE 079009
20002 T4-F
Vehicle Mo:  SLARIGIH
Chasis No ;. MROSIREH 104542095
Engine Mo:  1ZRX530268
DESCRIPTION AMOUNT  SGD
Parts
Mo, Oty Description Price (SGD)
1 1 |Bonnet $ 1,050.00
2 | 1 |Front Bumper $ 485.00
3 | 1 |Front Bumper Radiator $ 620.00
4 | 1 |Front Bumper Lower Grille $ 155.00
5 | 1 |RHF Bumper Retainer $ 110.00
6 | 1 |LHF Bumper Retainer $ 110.00
7 | 1 |RHF Headlamp $ 850.00
8 | 1 |LHF Headlamp 3 850.00
9 | 1 |Front Bumper Absorber $ 110.00
10 | 1 |Front Bumper b 395.00
11 | 1 |Front Support Panel Assy $ 985.00
12 | 1 |Condensor $ 1.475.00
13 | 1 |Radiator $ 1,790.00
14 | 1 |Bootlid $ 755.00
15 | 1 |Toyota Emblem $ 60.00
16 | 1 |Lettering Corolla $ 40.00
17 | 1 |Lettering Altis 5 40.00
18 | 1 |LHR Bootlid Hinge S 68.00
19 | 1 |RHR Bootlid Hinge $ 68.00
20 | 1 |Bootlid Latch 3 382.50
21 | 1 |LHR Taillamp $ 385.00
22 | 1 |RHR Taillamp $ 385.00
23 | 1 |Rear Bumper $ 495.00
24 | 1 |LHR Bumper Retainer $ 120.00
25 | 1 |RHR Bumper Retainer 3 120.00
26 | 1 |Rear Bumper $ 395.00




27 | 1 |Rear End Panel $ 590.00
28 | 1 |Rear End Panel Trim $ 240.00
29 | 1 [LHR Fender Inner Trim 3 320.00
30 | 1 |RHR Fender Inner Trim $ 320.00
31 | 1 |Rear Spare Tyre Panel 5 254.00
32 | 1 |Rear Exhaust Pipe 3 929.00
Supplementary Parts
33 | 1 |Front Brace Panel $ 130.00
34 | 1 |Frt Radiator Top Support $ 78.00
35 | 1 |Frt Bumper Under Dust $ 212.00
Total: % 15,271.50
Less 25%: & 1,842 88
Parts Total ; % 11,528.63
Labour
Mo, Description Price (SGD)
Front portion
To dismantle / renew the accident damaged portion,to panel
1 beating, reshape, straighten,orientate and align repair /replacement parts. (5200 | § 800.00
per day)
2 Carry out spray painting on accident affected area (5200 per panel) 3 600.00
3 To disconnect wire harness of electrical ccmponent to fa{:_ilitate N 30.00
= repairs,reconnect and check aelectrical function after repair :
To remove and refit aircon condensor, vacuum,refill and check air con gas
4 $ 80.00
= system
5 To remove and refix radiator and conduct pressure test 5 50.00
Rear portion
1 To d_ism.anlle ! renewl the accifient damageq pcm’nn.,m panel 5 1.000.00
= beating,reshape, straighten,orientate and align repair /replacement parts. '
2 Carry out spray painting on accident affected area 8 800.00
3 To conduct anti rust of under carriage tuff coat 5 60.00
4 Ta di_sconnecl wire harness of elecltric.al ccmpunent to fac!li!ate $ 30.00
- repairs,reconnect and check electrical function after repair
5 To remove and refix reverse sensor and conduct test $ 50.00
5] To conduct transfer of parts from old bootlid to new bootlid 4 60.00
i To remove and replace exhaust pipe $ 80.00
Labour Total 1 % 3,640.00
Other
M. Other Deseriplion Price (SGDY

Front portion



1 1 |Number plate with casement % 45.00

2 10 |Front bumper clip & 30.00
1 |Coolant g 50.00

Rear portion
1| 10 |Rear bumper clip $ 30.00
2 § |Rear end panel trim clip $ 15.00
3 1 |Rear end panel insulation seal 5 60.00
4 1 |Reverse sensor (2pcs) b 200.00
Other Total : 8 430.00
Total : % 15,598,603
Less Lump Sum 20%: @ § X119.73
After Lump Sum 200 ; 5 12,450.00
GST (%) 5 ®71.50
Grand Total: % 13,321.50

Yours Faithfully,

Suhaimi Ong
Service Advisor
Tel: 6B441985 Fax:68445185
ELOE
ALL CHEQUE PAYMENTS SHOULD BE CROSSED AND MADE PAYABLE TO "15T Autoworks Ple Lid”
PLEASE INDICATE THE INVOICE MO, ON THE REVERSE S1DE.

Please check and finalize with me this invoice



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Sl B B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX; 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607 198R GST Reg. No, 19-9607198-R
Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile
UNITED OVERSEAS INSURANCE LTD Ref :  CS/UOI18000307/Atd3n2
SPRINGLEAF TOWER SINGAPORE 079909 DA ‘asonents ” umm‘mmnllm
Code : UOI2
a; Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SKM BEITM Veh. Inspected SLA B361H
Policy No. Coverage (3) 0.00
Claim No. M110027816801 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  JENNY Assign Date 04/01/2018
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model TOYOTAALTIS c.c 1598
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. MROSIREH 104542085 Colour SILVER
Odometer 143192 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |205/55 R18 BERIDGESTOME 6 mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
L/H Rear Tyre 205/55 R16 BRIDGESTONE & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  28/12/2017 Inspection Date 08/01/2018
Survey held at 15T AUTOWORKS PTELTD
23 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4
#04-01 (SOUNTH WING)
SINGAPORE 415933
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
E)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.

5b. Estimate Days of Repair

ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 12 Working Days
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

"_‘ -~ ; i' ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL 5256 3561 FAX. 6256 4315
Reg. No: 193607198R GST Reg. No. 19-3607198-R Page Mo.1of 4
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLA 8361H
: - Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop [;] ﬁl}
PLAC NT OF T
1|BONNET DENTED 1,050.00 1,050.00
1|LH BONNET HINGE NOT NECESSARY 75.00 3
1|RH BONNET HINGE NOT NECESSARY 75.00 -
1|BONNET LOCK MECHANISM NOT NECESSARY 145.00 -
1|RHF FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 795.00 -
LABOUR
1|RHF FENDER LINER NOT NECESSARY 220.00 -
1|LHF FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 795.00 y
LABOUR

1|LHF FENDER LINER NOT NECESSARY 220.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 485.00 485.00
1|FRONT BUMPER RADIATOR GRILLE WITH CHROME cuT 620.00 620.00
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER GRILLE DEFORMED 155.00 155.00
1|RHF BUMPER BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 75.00 &
1|RHF BUMPER RETAINER NECESSARY 110.00 110.00
1|LHF BUMPER BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 75.00 -
1|LHF BUMPER RETAINER NECESSARY 110.00 110.00
1|RHF HEADLAMP CRACKED 850.00 B50.00
1|LHF HEADLAMP CRACKED 850.00 850.00
1|RHF FOGLAMP COVER MOT NECESSARY 70.00 -
1|RHF FOGLAMP NOT NECESSARY 355.00 .
1|LHF FOGLAMP COVER NOT NECESSARY 70.00 -
1|LHF FOGLAMP NOT MECESSARY 355.00 -
1|FRONT BUMPER ABSORBER DEFORMED 110.00 110.00
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR BENT 395.00 395.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL ASSY BUCKLED 985.00 985.00
1|CONDENSOR BENT 1,475.00 1,475.00
1|RADIATOR BENT 1,790.00 1,790.00
1|RADIATOR FAN COWLING NOT NECESSARY 255.00 4
1|RADIATOR FAN MOTOR NOT NECESSARY 485.00 =
1|RADIATOR FAN BLADE NOT NECESSARY 165.00 -
1|BOOTLID DENTED T55.00 755.00
1|TOYOTA EMBLEM NECESSARY 60.00 60.00
1|LETTERING COROLLA NECESSARY 40.00 40.00

Report Ref No. CS/UOI18000307/Atd3n2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

b . B "'" ; 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
- TEL. 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.:2 of 4
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition [ cotmae Y ‘;‘;J}
1|LETTERING ALTIS NECESSARY 40.00 40.00
1|REAR BOOTLID CHROME NOT NECESSARY 230.70 -
1|NUMBER FLATE LAMP NOT NECESSARY 128.20 -
1|LHR BOOTLID LAMP NOT NECESSARY 395.00 é
1|RHR BOOTLID LAMP NOT NECESSARY 395.00 -
1|LHR BOOTLID HINGE BENT 68.00 68.00
1|RHR BOOTLID HINGE BENT 68.00 68.00
1|BOOTLID INNER TRIM NOT NECESSARY 320.00 !
1|BOOTLID LATCH DAMAGED 382.50 382.50
1|BOOTLID STRIKER NOT NECESSARY 55.00 .
1|LHR FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 1,095.00 5
LABOUR
1|RHR FENDER TO REPAIR SEE 1,095.00 -
LABOUR
1|LHR FENDER LINER NOT NECESSARY 54.00 :
1|RHR FENDER LINER NOT NECESSARY 54.00 -
1|LHR TAILLAMP CRACKED 385.00 385.00
1|RHR TAILLAMP CRACKED 385.00 385.00
1|REAR WINDSCREEN NOT NECESSARY 611.70 :
1|REAR BUMPER DISTORTED 495.00 495.00
1|LHR BUMPER REFLECTOR NOT NECESSARY 58.00 :
1|RHR BUMPER REFLECTOR NOT NECESSARY 58.00 -
1|LHR BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET NOT NECESSARY 68.00 ‘
1|RHR BUMPER CENTRE BRACKET NOT MECESSARY £8.00 -
1|LHR BUMPER RETAINER NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|RHR BUMPER RETAINER NECESSARY 120.00 120.00
1|REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BAR BENT 395.00 395.00
1|REAR END PANEL DENTED 590.00 580.00
1|REAR END PANEL TRIM CRACKED 240.00 240.00
1|LHR FENDER INNER TRIM DEFORMED 320.00 320.00
1|RHR FENDER INNER TRIM DEFORMED 320.00 320.00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL BOARD DEFORMED 254.00 254.00
1|REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 797.00 :
LABOUR
1|REAR EXHAUST PIPE BENT 929.00 929.00
1|FRT BRACE PANEL (ADDITIONAL) BENT 130.00 130.00
1|FRT RADIATOR TOP SUPPORT (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 78.00 78.00

Report Ref No. CS/UOI18000307/Atd3n2
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. Mo: 159607158 GS5T Reg. No. 19-8607198-R Page No.:3of 4
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§) (€)
1|FRT BUMPER UNDER DUST COVER (ADDITIONAL) CRACKED 212.00 212.00
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -6,271.02 -3,842.88
18,813.08 11,528.62
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
6|REAR END PANEL TRIM CLIP (SN) MECESSARY 39.00 15.00
1|REAR END PANEL INSULATION SEAL (SN} NECESSARY B80.00 60.00
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATION SEAL (SN) NOT NECESSARY 150.00 -
12| REAR FENDER INNER TRIM CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 78.00 -
1|REVERSE SENSOR (2 PCS)(SN) DAMAGED 280.00 200.00
2 |REAR EXHAUST MOUNTING (SN) NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
1|REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT (SN) NOT NECESSARY 120.00 -
1|NUMBER PLATE WITH CASEMENT (SN) BENT 45.00 45,00
10|FRONT BUMPER CLIP (SN) MECESSARY 65.00 30.00
10|BONNET INSULATOR CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 65.00 -
1|COOLANT (SN) MECESSARY 120.00 50.00
5|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIP {SN) NOT NECESSARY 32.50 -
&|FRONT FENDER LINER CLIP (SN) NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -
1|REAR NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 45.00 -
10{BOGTLID INNER TRIM CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 65.00
10|REAR BUMPER CLIP (SN) MECESSARY 65.00 30.00
6|FRONT FENDER LINER CLIPS (SN) NOT NECESSARY 39.00 -
1,507.50 430.00
LABOUR
TO DISMANTLE/RENEW THE ACCIDENT DAMAGED 1,400.00 B00.00
PORTION,TO PANEL BEATING,RESHAPE, STRAIGHTEN,
ORIENTATE AND ALIGN REPAIR/IREPLACEMENT
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF RHF FENDER
AND LHF FENDER.
CARRY OUT SPRAY PAINTING ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED 1,400.00 £00.00
AREA.
TO DISCONNECT WIRE HARNESS OF ELECTRICAL 30.00 30.00
COMPONENT TO FACILITATE REPAIRS, RECONNECT
AND CHECK ELECTRICAL FUNCTION AFTER REPAIR.
TO REMOVE AND REFIT AIRCON 180.00 80.00
CONDENSOR VACUUM,REFILL AND CHECK AIR. CON
GAS SYSTEM.
TO REMOVE AND REFIX RADIATOR AND CONDUCT 50.00 50.00
PRESSURE TEST.
TO REFOCUS HEADLAMP. MOT NECESSARY 80.00 -

Report Ref No, CS/UOI18000307/Atd3n2




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

“"_J s B ; = 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 189607198R GST Reg. No. 19-0607198-R Page Mo.4 of 4
! Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (§) ($)
TO DISMANTLE/RENEW THE ACCIDENT DAMAGED 2,000.00 1,000.00
PORTION, TO PANEL BEATING,RESHAPE, STRAIGHTEN,
ORIENTATE AND ALIGN REPAIR/REPLACEMENT
PARTS.INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF LHR
FENDER,RHR FEMDER AND REAR SPARE TYRE PANEL.
CARRY OUT SPRAY PAINTING ON ACCIDENT AFFECTED 1,600.00 800.00
AREA,
TO CONDUCT ANTI RUST OF UNDER CARRIAGE TUFF 120.00 60.00
COAT.
TO DISCONNECT WIRE HARNESS OF ELECTRICAL 30.00 30.00
COMPONENT TO FACILITATE REPAIRS,RECONNECT
AND CHECK ELECTRICAL FUNCTION AFTER REPAIR.
TO REMOVE AND REFIX REVERSE SENSOR AND 80.00 50.00
CONDUCT TEST.
CONDUCT CHASSIS ALIGNMENT OF VEHICLE. NOT NECESSARY 250.00
TO CONDUCT TRANSFER OF PARTS FROM OLD 80.00 60.00
BOOTLID TO NEW BOOTLID,
TO CONDUCT WATER LEAKAGE TEST AFTER REPAIRS |NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
OF VEHICLE.
TO REMOVE AND REPLACE EXHAUST PIPE. 80.00 80.00
TO REMOVE AND REFIT REAR WINDSCREEN DUE TC |[NOT NECESSARY 150.00 .
REPLACEMENT OF REAR FENDER.
7.610.00 3,640.00

GRAND TOTAL 27,930.58 15,598.62
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 12,450.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS/UOI18000307/Atd3n2

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng AMSOE,AMIRTE AMSAE-AM.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




